Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 1:20 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: XE4699Y paper survey

Hi Veron,

Market Value $120k.

Regards
Taufikh

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 4:47 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: XE4699Y paper survey

Hi Taufikh,

Please refer below email from Simon.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 4:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: XE4699Y paper survey

Dear Veron,

Audit check done for XE4699Y, found parts prices need verification and nett value is necessary for
justification.

Best Regards,
Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 2:47 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: XE4699Y paper survey

Dear Simon,

File for audit check.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 10:43 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: XE4699Y paper survey

Hi Veron,
Attached paper survey.

Regards
Taufikh

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
, © www.avg.com



